Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Robin Karlsson

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Legal Ad for 12/5 - BOS Hearing of December 17, 2024
Attachments: _cstevr.doc; 24AGP-11_BOS_notice.doc

Good Afternoon Robin,

Would you please publish the attached as a legal ad in the Thursday, December 5, 2024 edition of the Coastal View
News?

Thank you,

David Villalobos, MPA

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

- Planning & Development Department

i - @ Erad COUNTY County of Santa Barbara

\ 123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org
https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development

& R
AT FUTURE

The County’s Planning & Development Department offices will be closed on Nov. 28th and 29th in observance of
Thanksgiving. Building and Planning Counters will be closed at noon on Wednesday, Nov. 27 and all day Tuesday,
Dec. 24th. Offices will be closed from Wednesday, Dec. 25, 2024 through Wednesday, Jan. 1, 2025 in observance
of the County’s holiday closure. Note: Accela permit applications will not be accepted during the holiday

closure. Please submit applications through Accela no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, Dec. 23, 2024. Accela will
resume accepting applications on Jan. 2, 2025 at 8 a.m.



TO: COASTAL VIEW NEWS (FAX 684-4650)

LEGAL AD SECTION
FROM: DAVID VILLALOBOS

(805) 568-2058

HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2024
CASE NUMBERS: 24AGP-00011

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including this cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: Please call David Villalobos at 568-2058 when this ad is
received. Thank You.

Please publish the attached public hearing notice as a legal ad on DECEMBER 5, 2024.

Two copies of an affidavit of publication should be forwarded to Planning and Development in
sufficient time to reach us before the public hearing date of NOVEMBER 17, 2024.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with two proofs of
publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
93101 [Attention: Accounting]. The invoice should include the case number and Department
Number 053.

Thank you!

FAGROUP\PC_STAFFA\WP\PCANOTICES.PC\_cstcvr. WD6.doc




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, 4" Floor

105 E. Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tuesday December 17, 2024, the Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider
adopting a resolution to establish a new Agricultural Preserve, Case No. 24AGP-00011 (Victoria
Sumerlin Bliss Separate Property Trust Agricultural Preserve Contract). The project is a request
for approval and execution of an Agricultural Preserve Contract for the 10.94-acre property
identified as Assessor’s Parcel Number 001-090-038, located south of the intersection of Casitas
Pass Road and Lillingston Canyon Road in the Carpinteria area, First Supervisorial District.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of December 17, 2024, please see
page two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the
above referenced meeting for a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the
agenda may be rearranged or the item may be continued.

For additional information, please contact Kathleen Volpi, Planner, at: Email:
volpik@countyofsb.org | Tel: 805-568-2033.

If you challenge this project (Case No. 24AGP-00011) in court, you may be limited to raising
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in
written correspondence to the Board of Supervisors prior to the public hearing.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing,
please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805) 568-2240.



